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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 6:23 PM
To: kangli@leeshergill.com; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: Affirming AEIC - Surveyor   [Vehicle No. SJP 8311Y, Our ref: 

LSP/RSS/12261/18/KL] 
Attachments: CV - Adrian Ling Wai Ping.pdf

Dear Kang Li, 
 
Thank you for the email. 
 
Attached herewith CV of our surveyor Mr Adrian Ling Wai Ping. We are unable to provide the photographs of the 
vehicle. 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

From: kangli@leeshergill.com <kangli@leeshergill.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 6:16 PM 
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; SUR 
<sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Affirming AEIC - Surveyor [Vehicle No. SJP 8311Y, Our ref: LSP/RSS/12261/18/KL]  
 
Dear Celine, 
 
Please find enclosed herewith the confirmation slip.  
 
We would require a copy of Mr Adrian’s CV and his full name and NRIC. Do let us know if you could 
provide us with the photographs of the vehicle.  
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Kang Li  
 
Paralegal  
For Mr Raj Singh Shergill  
M/s LEE SHERGILL LLP 
Advocates & Solicitors 
(In association with Bajwa & Co) 
 
111 North Bridge Road 
#07-07 Peninsula Plaza 
Singapore 179098 
Tel: 6535 1376 
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Fax: 6535 5362 
 
********************************** 
Internet Email Confidentiality 
********************************** 
Important : This message is intended for the recipient(s) addressed above.  It may contain privileged and confidential 
information. If you are not the intended recipient(s), kindly notify the sender immediately by replying to this message 
and then delete it from your system. You must not read, copy, use, or disseminate this communication in any form. 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 1:53 PM 
To: kangli@leeshergill.com; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Affirming AEIC - Surveyor [Vehicle No. SJP 8311Y, Our ref: LSP/RSS/12261/18/KL]  
 
Dear Kang Li, 
 
We write to confirm the AEIC appointment on Thursday, 25th February 2021 at 2pm. 
 
Kindly chop and sign the Confirmation Slip and forward back to me to enable us to proceed the signing of said 
Affidavit. 
 
We have instruction from our principal, not to release the survey report. 
 
 
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 23 February 2021 8:18 PM 
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Affirming AEIC - Surveyor [Vehicle No. SJP 8311Y, Our ref: LSP/RSS/12261/18/KL]  
 
Dear Shiau, 
 
Yes we confirm the meeting. 
 
May we have a copy of the survey report? 
 
 
best regards, 
Kang Li  
 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, 22 February 2021 12:40 PM 
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To: kangli@leeshergill.com; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Affirming AEIC - Surveyor [Vehicle No. SJP 8311Y, Our ref: LSP/RSS/12261/18/KL]  
 
Dear Kang Li, 
 
According to Adrian, the appointment can change it to 25/02/2021 (Thur) at 2pm? 
 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: kangli@leeshergill.com <kangli@leeshergill.com>  
Sent: Monday, 22 February 2021 12:08 PM 
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Affirming AEIC - Surveyor [Vehicle No. SJP 8311Y, Our ref: LSP/RSS/12261/18/KL]  
 
Dear Sirs/Madam, 
 
Kindly let us hear from you at the soonest. 
 
 
Best regards, 
Kang Li  
 

From: kangli@leeshergill.com <kangli@leeshergill.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 5:14 PM 
To: 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Affirming AEIC - Surveyor [Vehicle No. SJP 8311Y, Our ref: LSP/RSS/12261/18/KL]  
 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFW 6698E AND SJP 8311Y ALONG KPE TOWARDS SENGKANG BEFORE TAMPINES 
ROAD EXIT ON 19 NOVEMBER 2018 AT OR ABOUT 1815HRS 
 
Dear Mr Adrian, 
 
We note that you have conducted pre-repair survey on SJP 8311Y on 21 November 2018 at Chew Motor. 
 
We would be grateful if you could affirm an Affidavit of Evidence in Chief enclosing your survey report. 
Kindly let us know whether you can attend at our office on 24 February 2021 at 3pm. In this regards, 
kindly let us have a copy of survey report.  
 
 
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
 
 
 
 


